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April 22,2022

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Request for extension of time to file response to petition

Beijing Shougang Mining Inv. Co., Ltd. et al. v. Mongolia
S. Ct. No. 21-1244

Dear Mr. Harris,

Petitioners filed their petition for a writ of certiorari on March 11, 2022, following a 58-
day extension granted on November 19, 2021. According to the online docket and pursuant to

Rule 15.3 of the Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, a response is currently due on
April 29, 2022.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing the
response requested by the Court be extended by 30 days, to and including May 29, 2022. Good
cause exists for the requested extension. Respondent is a sovereign state. As such, instructions in
connection with the preparation of Mongolia’s brief in opposition require coordination amongst
various government officials, which involves delays that are difficult for counsel to predict.
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Sincerely,

s/ Daniel Perry

Daniel Perry

Copy to:

Vincent Levy, counsel of record for Petitioners



